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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE:
January 14, 2025
TO:
Board of Supervisors

FROM:
Alex Keeble-Toll, Interim Director of Emergency Services
SUBJECT:
Resolution approving the contract between Ladris Technologies, Inc. and the Nevada County Office of Emergency Services for software and services known as Evacuation Planner (Public) and Evacuation Simulator (Professional) in the amount of $52,500 during the period January 1, 2025, through June 30, 2026, and authorizing the Director of Emergency Services to execute the contract 
RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the Resolution.

FUNDING: Payment will be made from the FY2024-2025 and FY2025-26 Office of Emergency Services budgets. A budget amendment is not required and there is no further impact to the General Fund. 
BACKGROUND: The County of Nevada Office of Emergency Services Department utilizes Ladris Technologies, Inc. for Traffic AI Evacuation modeling software known as Evacuation Planner (Public) and Evacuation Simulator (Professional). Ladris Technologies, Inc. has performed satisfactorily in the current fiscal year the parties desire to enter into a multi-year agreement for services for a contract term of January 1, 2025 through June 30, 2026 in an amount not to exceed $52,500.  Purchasing completed a competitive bidding process and recommended Ladris Technologies, Inc. as the best software solution. This resolution approves the agreement and authorizes the Director of Emergency Services to execute the agreement. 
Item Initiated by: Elise Strickler, IGS 

Approved by: Alex Keeble-Toll, OES
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